
From: Katrina Kouhout
To: Victoria Ann Fabella
Subject: Board of Health
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:07:00 PM

Hi –
 
Tonight’s Board of Health meeting has been cancelled.
 
Have a good night
 

 
 
Katrina Kouhout
Secretary to the Commissioner of Health & Mental Health
FOIL Compliance Officer
Medical Examiner's Office

Ulster County Departments of Health and Mental Health
Golden Hill Office Building
239 Golden Hill Lane
Kingston, NY 12401
Dr. Carol Smith, Commissioner of Health and Mental Health: (845)340-
3009
Fax: (845)334-8337
Email: kare@co.ulster.ny.us

This electronic message contains information that may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. This information
contained herein is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
intended addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this message (including any attachments) is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message and all copies.
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